
Name of Program: Doctor of Medicine Program 

Narrative: The Doctor of Medicine (MD) program is designed to meet the educational requirements for 
initial medical licensure in the United States. The program is accredited by the LCME, which is the 
nationally recognized accrediting authority for medical education programs leading to the MD degree. 

Completion of the MD program satisfies the educational prerequisite for medical licensure in all U.S. 
states and territories. Licensure, however, is granted by individual state medical boards and requires 
additional steps beyond graduation, including successful completion of licensing examinations (e.g., the 
USMLE), postgraduate clinical training (residency), and other state-specific requirements such as 
background checks, application processes, and jurisprudence requirements where applicable. 

This disclosure pertains only to educational eligibility for licensure and does not guarantee eligibility 
for, or issuance of, a medical license in any jurisdiction. 
 

The Determination column below will indicate if the program curriculum Meets the requirements in 
these states and US Territories, Does NOT Meet the requirements in these states or Undetermined if the 
program has not yet determined if the curriculum is met for these states and US Territories.  

 

Disclosures by State: 

States/ 
Territories 

Determination  Name, Address, & URL of State Licensing Board or 
Department 

Alabama Meets Alabama Board of Medical Examiners & Medical 
Licensure Commission 
848 Washington Avenue  
Montgomery, AL 36104 
https://www.albme.gov/licensing/md-do/license-
types/full-license  

Alaska Meets Alaska State Medical Board 
333 Willoughby Ave. 
9th Juneau, AK 99801 
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/Portals/5/pub/
MedicalStatutes.pdf Sec. 08.64.200. Qualifications of 
physician applicants. 

American 
Samoa 

Meets American Samoa Health Services Regulatory Board 
Department of Health 
Pago Pago, AS 96799 
https://asbar.org/regulation/31-0424-additional-
qualifications  

Arizona Meets Arizona Medical Board 
1740 West Adams Street, Suite 4000 

https://www.albme.gov/licensing/md-do/license-types/full-license
https://www.albme.gov/licensing/md-do/license-types/full-license
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/Portals/5/pub/MedicalStatutes.pdf
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/Portals/5/pub/MedicalStatutes.pdf
https://asbar.org/regulation/31-0424-additional-qualifications
https://asbar.org/regulation/31-0424-additional-qualifications


Phoenix, Arizona 85007 
https://www.azmd.gov  

Arkansas Meets Arkansas State Medical Board 
1401 West Capitol Avenue, Suite 340 
Little Rock, AR 72201-2936 
https://armedicalboard.adh.arkansas.gov  

California Meets Medical Board of California 
2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1200 
Sacramento, CA 95815 
https://www.mbc.ca.gov/Licensing/Physicians-and-
Surgeons/Apply/  

Colorado Meets Colorado Medical Board 
1560 Broadway, Suite 1350 
Denver, CO 80202 
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Medical/DRLicenseRequire
ments  

Connecticut Meets Connecticut Department of Public Health 
Practitioner Licensing & Investigations Section 
410 Capitol Avenue 
Hartford, CT 06134-0308 
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--
Investigations/Physician/Physician-Licensure-
Requirements--US-Trained-
Applicants?language=en_US  

Delaware Meets Delaware Division of Professional Regulation – Board 
of Medical Licensure and Discipline 
Cannon Building 
861 Silver Lake Boulevard, Suite 203 
Dover, DE 19904 
https://delcode.delaware.gov/title24/c017/sc03/index.h
tml  

District of 
Columbia 

Meets DC Health – Board of Medicine 
899 North Capitol Street NE 
First Floor 
Washington, DC 20002 
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/physician-licensing  

Florida Meets Florida Department of Health - Board of Medicine 
4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C-03 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-3253 
https://flboardofmedicine.gov/medical-doctor/  

Georgia Meets Georgia Composite Medical Board 
2 Martin Luther King Jr. Drive SE 
East Tower, 11th Floor 
Atlanta, GA 30334 
https://rules.sos.ga.gov/gac/360-2  

Guam Meets Guam Board of Medical Examiners (GBME) 

https://www.azmd.gov/
https://armedicalboard.adh.arkansas.gov/
https://www.mbc.ca.gov/Licensing/Physicians-and-Surgeons/Apply/
https://www.mbc.ca.gov/Licensing/Physicians-and-Surgeons/Apply/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Medical/DRLicenseRequirements
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Medical/DRLicenseRequirements
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Physician/Physician-Licensure-Requirements--US-Trained-Applicants?language=en_US
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Physician/Physician-Licensure-Requirements--US-Trained-Applicants?language=en_US
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Physician/Physician-Licensure-Requirements--US-Trained-Applicants?language=en_US
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Physician/Physician-Licensure-Requirements--US-Trained-Applicants?language=en_US
https://delcode.delaware.gov/title24/c017/sc03/index.html
https://delcode.delaware.gov/title24/c017/sc03/index.html
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/physician-licensing
https://flboardofmedicine.gov/medical-doctor/
https://rules.sos.ga.gov/gac/360-2


Health Professional Licensing Office (HPLO) 
194 Hernan Cortez Avenue 
Terlaje Professional Building, Suite 213 
Hagåtña, Guam 96910 
https://guamhplo.org/sites/default/files/gbme_full_lice
nse_packet_jan_08.pdf  

Hawaii Meets Hawaii Medical Board 
DCCA – PVL Licensing Branch 
P.O. Box 3469 
Honolulu, HI 96801 
https://cca.hawaii.gov/wp-
content/uploads/2026/03/PVL_Form_Physician_By_
Non_Endorsement_License_Application_2026-02.pdf  

Idaho Meets Idaho State Board of Medicine 
345 W. Bobwhite Court, Suite 150 
Boise, ID 83706 
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bom/   

Illinois Meets Illinois Department of Financial and Professional 
Regulation 
Division of Professional Regulation 
320 West Washington Street, 3rd Floor 
Springfield, IL 62786 
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/physicians.html  

Indiana Meets Indiana Professional Licensing Agency 
Indiana Government Center South 
402 West Washington Street, Room W072 
Indianapolis, IN 46204 
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/physicians-
home/physicians-licensing-information  

Iowa Meets Iowa Board of Medicine 
6200 Park Avenue 
Des Moines, Iowa 50321 
https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/health-
professions/physicians  

Kansas Meets Kansas State Board of Healing Arts 
800 SW Jackson St., Suite 700 
Topeka, KS 66612 
https://www.ksbha.ks.gov/departments/licensing/medi
cal-schools  

Kentucky Meets Kentucky Board of Medical Licensure 
310 Whittington Parkway, Suite 1B 
Louisville, KY 40222 
https://kbml.ky.gov/  

Louisiana Meets Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners 
630 Camp Street 

https://guamhplo.org/sites/default/files/gbme_full_license_packet_jan_08.pdf
https://guamhplo.org/sites/default/files/gbme_full_license_packet_jan_08.pdf
https://cca.hawaii.gov/wp-content/uploads/2026/03/PVL_Form_Physician_By_Non_Endorsement_License_Application_2026-02.pdf
https://cca.hawaii.gov/wp-content/uploads/2026/03/PVL_Form_Physician_By_Non_Endorsement_License_Application_2026-02.pdf
https://cca.hawaii.gov/wp-content/uploads/2026/03/PVL_Form_Physician_By_Non_Endorsement_License_Application_2026-02.pdf
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bom/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/physicians.html
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/physicians-home/physicians-licensing-information
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/physicians-home/physicians-licensing-information
https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/health-professions/physicians
https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/health-professions/physicians
https://www.ksbha.ks.gov/departments/licensing/medical-schools
https://www.ksbha.ks.gov/departments/licensing/medical-schools
https://kbml.ky.gov/


New Orleans, LA 70130 
https://www.lsbme.la.gov/content/application-
instructions-initial-licensure-physicians  

Maine Meets Maine Board of Licensure in Medicine 
137 State House Station 
Augusta, ME 04333-0137 
https://www.maine.gov/md/licensure/license-faq  

Maryland Meets Maryland Board of Physicians 
4201 Patterson Avenue 
Baltimore, MD 21215 
https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_phyapp.aspx  

Massachusetts Meets Massachusetts Board of Registration in Medicine 
178 Albion Street, Suite 330 
Wakefield, MA 01880 
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/physician-
licensing-fees-and-eligibility-requirements  

Michigan Meets Michigan Board of Medicine (LARA) 
P.O. Box 30670 
Lansing, MI 48909 
https://www.michigan.gov/-
/media/Project/Websites/lara/healthsystemslicensing/F
older11/lara_MD_App_Examination_032015.pdf?rev
=26a6af30a00f4e2f98c473f6c7d2b877  

Minnesota Meets Minnesota Board of Medical Practice 
335 Randolph Avenue, Suite 140 
St. Paul, MN 55102 
https://mn.gov/boards/assets/1%262%20Fact%20Shee
t%20and%20Instructions-Jun-2025_tcm21-
584344.pdf  

Mississippi Meets Mississippi State Board of Medical Licensure 
1867 Crane Ridge Drive, Suite 200B 
Jackson, MS 39216 
https://www.msbml.ms.gov/  

Missouri Meets Missouri Board of Registration for the Healing Arts 
3605 Missouri Boulevard 
Jefferson City, MO 65102 
https://www.sos.mo.gov/cmsimages/adrules/csr/curren
t/20csr/20c2150-2.pdf  

Montana Meets Montana Board of Medical Examiners 
301 South Park Avenue, 4th Floor 
Helena, MT 59620 
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/_docs/med/phy-app.pdf  

Nebraska Meets Nebraska Board of Medicine and Surgery 
P.O. Box 94986 
Lincoln, NE 68509 

https://www.lsbme.la.gov/content/application-instructions-initial-licensure-physicians
https://www.lsbme.la.gov/content/application-instructions-initial-licensure-physicians
https://www.maine.gov/md/licensure/license-faq
https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_phyapp.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/physician-licensing-fees-and-eligibility-requirements
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/physician-licensing-fees-and-eligibility-requirements
https://www.michigan.gov/-/media/Project/Websites/lara/healthsystemslicensing/Folder11/lara_MD_App_Examination_032015.pdf?rev=26a6af30a00f4e2f98c473f6c7d2b877
https://www.michigan.gov/-/media/Project/Websites/lara/healthsystemslicensing/Folder11/lara_MD_App_Examination_032015.pdf?rev=26a6af30a00f4e2f98c473f6c7d2b877
https://www.michigan.gov/-/media/Project/Websites/lara/healthsystemslicensing/Folder11/lara_MD_App_Examination_032015.pdf?rev=26a6af30a00f4e2f98c473f6c7d2b877
https://www.michigan.gov/-/media/Project/Websites/lara/healthsystemslicensing/Folder11/lara_MD_App_Examination_032015.pdf?rev=26a6af30a00f4e2f98c473f6c7d2b877
https://mn.gov/boards/assets/1%262%20Fact%20Sheet%20and%20Instructions-Jun-2025_tcm21-584344.pdf
https://mn.gov/boards/assets/1%262%20Fact%20Sheet%20and%20Instructions-Jun-2025_tcm21-584344.pdf
https://mn.gov/boards/assets/1%262%20Fact%20Sheet%20and%20Instructions-Jun-2025_tcm21-584344.pdf
https://www.msbml.ms.gov/
https://www.sos.mo.gov/cmsimages/adrules/csr/current/20csr/20c2150-2.pdf
https://www.sos.mo.gov/cmsimages/adrules/csr/current/20csr/20c2150-2.pdf
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/_docs/med/phy-app.pdf


https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medicine-and-
Surgery.aspx  

Nevada Meets Nevada State Board of Medical Examiners 
1105 Terminal Way, Suite 301 
Reno, NV 89502 
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/nrs/NRS-
630.html#NRS630Sec160  

New 
Hampshire 

Meets New Hampshire Board of Medicine 
121 South Fruit Street 
Concord, NH 03301 
https://www.gc.nh.gov/rules/state_agencies/med100-
600.html Med 302.01(a) 

New Jersey Meets New Jersey State Board of Medical Examiners 
P.O. Box 183 
Trenton, NJ 08625-0183 
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/bme  

New Mexico Meets New Mexico Medical Board 
2055 S. Pacheco Street, Building 400 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
https://www.nmmb.state.nm.us/wp-
content/uploads/2024/05/medical-practice-act-2023-
07-23.pdf § 61-6-11. Physician licensure  

New York Meets New York State Education Department – Office of the 
Professions (Medicine) 
89 Washington Avenue 
Albany, NY 12234 
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/physicians/lice
nse-requirements  

North Carolina Meets North Carolina Medical Board 
3127 Smoketree Court 
Raleigh, NC 27604 
https://www.ncmedboard.org/images/uploads/license_
applications/Master_forms-1.pdf  

North Dakota Meets North Dakota Board of Medicine 
4204 Boulder Ridge Road, Suite 260 
Bismarck, ND 58503 
https://ndlegis.gov/cencode/t43c17.pdf  

Northern 
Mariana 
Islands 

Meets Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands  
Healthcare Professions Licensing Board 
P.O. Box 502078, Bldg., 1242 Pohnpei Court  
Capitol Hill, Saipan, MP 96950 
https://www.fsmb.org/siteassets/ua/states/086/instructi
ons.pdf  

Ohio Meets State Medical Board of Ohio 
30 East Broad Street, 3rd Floor 
Columbus, OH 43215 

https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medicine-and-Surgery.aspx
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medicine-and-Surgery.aspx
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/nrs/NRS-630.html#NRS630Sec160
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/nrs/NRS-630.html#NRS630Sec160
https://www.gc.nh.gov/rules/state_agencies/med100-600.html
https://www.gc.nh.gov/rules/state_agencies/med100-600.html
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/bme
https://www.nmmb.state.nm.us/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/medical-practice-act-2023-07-23.pdf
https://www.nmmb.state.nm.us/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/medical-practice-act-2023-07-23.pdf
https://www.nmmb.state.nm.us/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/medical-practice-act-2023-07-23.pdf
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/physicians/license-requirements
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/physicians/license-requirements
https://www.ncmedboard.org/images/uploads/license_applications/Master_forms-1.pdf
https://www.ncmedboard.org/images/uploads/license_applications/Master_forms-1.pdf
https://ndlegis.gov/cencode/t43c17.pdf
https://www.fsmb.org/siteassets/ua/states/086/instructions.pdf
https://www.fsmb.org/siteassets/ua/states/086/instructions.pdf


https://codes.ohio.gov/ohio-revised-code/section-
4731.09  

Oklahoma Meets Oklahoma State Board of Medical Licensure & 
Supervision 
101 NE 51st Street 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 
https://www.okmedicalboard.org/download/672/MD_
Application_Instructions.pdf  

Oregon Meets Oregon Medical Board 
1500 SW 1st Avenue, Suite 620 
Portland, OR 97201 
https://www.oregon.gov/omb/Licensing/Pages/Eligibil
ity.aspx  

Pennsylvania Meets Pennsylvania State Board of Medicine 
P.O. Box 2649 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-2649 
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/resources/profession
al-licensing-resources/licensure-processing-guides-
and-timelines/medicine-
guide#:~:text=A%20Medical%20Physician%20and%
20Surgeon%20(MD)%20must%20have:,Successfully
%20completed%20graduate%20medical%20training.  

Puerto Rico Meets Puerto Rico Board of Medical Licensure and 
Discipline 
Calle Mayagüez #1, Esq. San Jorge 
San Juan, PR 
https://law.justia.com/codes/puerto-rico/title-
twenty/chapter-6/subchapter-
iii/133b/#:~:text=(n)%20A%20detailed%20history%2
0as,and%20enforceable%20under%20this%20chapter.  

Rhode Island Meets Rhode Island Board of Medical Licensure & 
Discipline 
3 Capitol Hill, Room 401 
Providence, RI 02908 
https://health.ri.gov/sites/g/files/xkgbur1006/files/publ
ications/requirements/PhysicianApplicationRequireme
nts.pdf   

South Carolina Meets South Carolina Board of Medical Examiners 
110 Centerview Drive 
Columbia, SC 29210 
https://llr.sc.gov/med/PDF/ApplicationsForms/Instruct
ion_Req_for_OnlineMDDOApps.pdf  

South Dakota Meets South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic 
Examiners 
101 N. Main Avenue, Suite 301 
Sioux Falls, SD 57104 

https://codes.ohio.gov/ohio-revised-code/section-4731.09
https://codes.ohio.gov/ohio-revised-code/section-4731.09
https://www.okmedicalboard.org/download/672/MD_Application_Instructions.pdf
https://www.okmedicalboard.org/download/672/MD_Application_Instructions.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/omb/Licensing/Pages/Eligibility.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/omb/Licensing/Pages/Eligibility.aspx
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/resources/professional-licensing-resources/licensure-processing-guides-and-timelines/medicine-guide#:%7E:text=A%20Medical%20Physician%20and%20Surgeon%20(MD)%20must%20have:,Successfully%20completed%20graduate%20medical%20training
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/resources/professional-licensing-resources/licensure-processing-guides-and-timelines/medicine-guide#:%7E:text=A%20Medical%20Physician%20and%20Surgeon%20(MD)%20must%20have:,Successfully%20completed%20graduate%20medical%20training
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/resources/professional-licensing-resources/licensure-processing-guides-and-timelines/medicine-guide#:%7E:text=A%20Medical%20Physician%20and%20Surgeon%20(MD)%20must%20have:,Successfully%20completed%20graduate%20medical%20training
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/resources/professional-licensing-resources/licensure-processing-guides-and-timelines/medicine-guide#:%7E:text=A%20Medical%20Physician%20and%20Surgeon%20(MD)%20must%20have:,Successfully%20completed%20graduate%20medical%20training
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/resources/professional-licensing-resources/licensure-processing-guides-and-timelines/medicine-guide#:%7E:text=A%20Medical%20Physician%20and%20Surgeon%20(MD)%20must%20have:,Successfully%20completed%20graduate%20medical%20training
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/resources/professional-licensing-resources/licensure-processing-guides-and-timelines/medicine-guide#:%7E:text=A%20Medical%20Physician%20and%20Surgeon%20(MD)%20must%20have:,Successfully%20completed%20graduate%20medical%20training
https://law.justia.com/codes/puerto-rico/title-twenty/chapter-6/subchapter-iii/133b/#:%7E:text=(n)%20A%20detailed%20history%20as,and%20enforceable%20under%20this%20chapter
https://law.justia.com/codes/puerto-rico/title-twenty/chapter-6/subchapter-iii/133b/#:%7E:text=(n)%20A%20detailed%20history%20as,and%20enforceable%20under%20this%20chapter
https://law.justia.com/codes/puerto-rico/title-twenty/chapter-6/subchapter-iii/133b/#:%7E:text=(n)%20A%20detailed%20history%20as,and%20enforceable%20under%20this%20chapter
https://law.justia.com/codes/puerto-rico/title-twenty/chapter-6/subchapter-iii/133b/#:%7E:text=(n)%20A%20detailed%20history%20as,and%20enforceable%20under%20this%20chapter
https://health.ri.gov/sites/g/files/xkgbur1006/files/publications/requirements/PhysicianApplicationRequirements.pdf
https://health.ri.gov/sites/g/files/xkgbur1006/files/publications/requirements/PhysicianApplicationRequirements.pdf
https://health.ri.gov/sites/g/files/xkgbur1006/files/publications/requirements/PhysicianApplicationRequirements.pdf
https://llr.sc.gov/med/PDF/ApplicationsForms/Instruction_Req_for_OnlineMDDOApps.pdf
https://llr.sc.gov/med/PDF/ApplicationsForms/Instruction_Req_for_OnlineMDDOApps.pdf


https://sdlegislature.gov/Statutes/36-4  
Tennessee Meets Tennessee Board of Medical Examiners 

665 Mainstream Drive 
Nashville, TN 37243 
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-
areas/health-professional-boards/medical-examiners-
board.html  

Texas Meets Texas Medical Board 
P.O. Box 2018, MC-240 
Austin, TX 78768-2018 
https://www.tmb.texas.gov/apply-
renew/physician/physician-apply/full-texas-medical-
license-application  

US Virgin 
Islands 

Meets U.S. Virgin Islands Board of Medical Examiners 
(Department of Health) 
48 Castle Coakley 
Christiansted, St. Croix, VI 
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/boards/medical-
examiners/licensing-requirements  
27 V.I.C. § 5 

Utah Meets Utah Physicians Licensing Board 
P.O. Box 146741 
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6741 
https://commerce.utah.gov/wp-
content/uploads/2022/08/physician-and-surgeon-
application.pdf  

Vermont Meets Vermont Board of Medical Practice 
P.O. Box 70 
Burlington, VT 05402-0070 
https://legislature.vermont.gov/statutes/section/26/023
/01391  

Virginia Meets Virginia Board of Medicine 
9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300 
Henrico, VA 23233 
 

Washington Meets Washington Medical Commission 
P.O. Box 47866 
Olympia, WA 98504-7866 
https://wmc.wa.gov/licensing/licensing-
requirements/physician-and-surgeon  

West Virginia Meets West Virginia Board of Medicine 
101 Dee Drive, Suite 103 
Charleston, WV 25311 
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/media/dhpweb/docs/me
d/leg/Chapter29Medicine.pdf  

Wisconsin Meets Wisconsin Medical Examining Board 

https://sdlegislature.gov/Statutes/36-4
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/medical-examiners-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/medical-examiners-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/medical-examiners-board.html
https://www.tmb.texas.gov/apply-renew/physician/physician-apply/full-texas-medical-license-application
https://www.tmb.texas.gov/apply-renew/physician/physician-apply/full-texas-medical-license-application
https://www.tmb.texas.gov/apply-renew/physician/physician-apply/full-texas-medical-license-application
https://commerce.utah.gov/wp-content/uploads/2022/08/physician-and-surgeon-application.pdf
https://commerce.utah.gov/wp-content/uploads/2022/08/physician-and-surgeon-application.pdf
https://commerce.utah.gov/wp-content/uploads/2022/08/physician-and-surgeon-application.pdf
https://legislature.vermont.gov/statutes/section/26/023/01391
https://legislature.vermont.gov/statutes/section/26/023/01391
https://wmc.wa.gov/licensing/licensing-requirements/physician-and-surgeon
https://wmc.wa.gov/licensing/licensing-requirements/physician-and-surgeon
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/media/dhpweb/docs/med/leg/Chapter29Medicine.pdf
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/media/dhpweb/docs/med/leg/Chapter29Medicine.pdf


P.O. Box 8935 
Madison, WI 53708-8935 
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/code/admin_code/me
d/1.pdf  

Wyoming Meets Wyoming Board of Medicine 
2001 Capitol Avenue, Rm 104 
Cheyenne, WY 82002 
https://wyomedboard.wyo.gov/resources/rules-and-
regulations  
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14mwGBBbKaU2hf9N
XZHKRV7bWQTtxgdrR/view  

 

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/code/admin_code/med/1.pdf
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/code/admin_code/med/1.pdf
https://wyomedboard.wyo.gov/resources/rules-and-regulations
https://wyomedboard.wyo.gov/resources/rules-and-regulations
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14mwGBBbKaU2hf9NXZHKRV7bWQTtxgdrR/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14mwGBBbKaU2hf9NXZHKRV7bWQTtxgdrR/view

